



viii. Staffing Matters

**MOTION:** to approve appointment of interim assistant clerk as recommended by the staffing sub committee

21.26 Planning Committee

- i. Reports from the Committee
- ii. Public Service Infrastructure and Permitted Development Consultation response from Buckinghamshire Council

21.27 Facilities Committee

- i. Reports from the Committee
- ii. Skate Park - Graffiti Artists

**MOTION:** To agree a response to Buckinghamshire Council on engaging with graffiti artists working with young people for skate parks

- iii. Events
  - Horticultural SocietyTo consider request from the Horticultural society to hold an event in the park in April

21.28 Community Centre Committee

- i. Project update
- ii. Contractor electricity and gas supply

**MOTION:** to agree amount due from the Contractor

- iii. Signage

**MOTION:** to sign off External signage design for the community centre

**MOTION:** to sign off External signage quote

- iv. Soft Landscaping Fencing

**MOTION:** To approve addition and design of picket fencing to soft landscaped areas

**MOTION:** To agree fencing quote

- v. Ramp to Churchill Hall

**MOTION:** To agree quote for repairs to ramp to Churchill Hall

- vi. Quotes

**MOTION:** to agree any quotes

- vii. Delegated Authority Decisions

21.29 Date of next meeting

**MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND ALL MEETINGS**

Elaine Barry, Clerk  
12/02/2021